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UNITED STATES 

OFFICE OF PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT 

WASHINGTON, DC 20415-0001 

 

MEMORANDUM FOR CHIEF HUMAN CAPITAL OFFICERS 

FROM: LINDA M. SPRINGER  DIRECTOR 

Subject: Society of American Indian Government Employees (SAIGE) 
Second National Training Conference 

The Society of American Indian Government Employees will host its Second National 
Training Conference August 15 through 18 in Washington, D.C. The conference theme 
is "Strengthening the Circle: Mind, Body, Spirit, and Community." This conference 
presents a unique opportunity as the first SAIGE event in Washington, D.C. 

The Training Conference offers two days of training targeted to Federal employees that 
qualifies as training in compliance with 5 U.S.C. Chapter 41. 

The training will include agency and White House speakers as well as professional 
presenters and panels representing other employee groups. Topics will include, the 
Federal civil service, building the workplace of the future, the delivery of government 
services and leadership. 

Interested Federal employees and managers are encouraged to find additional conference 
and training information, such as course descriptions and schedules, at 
http://www.saige.org/conf2005/confD5.htm. 

cc: Human Resources and Equal Employment Opportunity Directors 

CON 131-64-4 

April 2004 
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